Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 10:25 AM

To: nbeveridge@qia.ca; Salamonie Shoo; Sean Joseph; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk;
bmacisaac@gqia.ca

Cc: Erik Madsen; Oliver Curran; Brian Aglukark; Adrian Boyd

Subject: FW: Baffinland Response to NPC Letter Dated April 13th, 2013

Attachments: Baffinland Response to NPC Letter Dated April 13 2013.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning,

I am following up on the correspondence below and attached and seeking confirmation from both QIA and the NWB
regarding your respective authorising processes for the modified Baffinland proposal.

Could you please provide confirmation that you are in receipt of the modified project proposal and that you will
forward the project proposal and associated materials to the NPC for review, or confirm that your agency has
determined that a revised authorization is not required, eliminating the requirement for an amended or new application
be submitted to you.

Please contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further.
Sincerely,
Christopher

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU XOB 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Brian Aglukark

Sent: June-18-13 1:35 PM

To: nbeveridge@qia.ca; Karen Costello; dale.nicholson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: erik.madsen@baffinland.com; oliver.curran@baffinland.com; Sharon Ehaloak; Christopher Tickner; Stanley Anablak
(sanablak@nunavut.ca); rbarry@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: Baffinland Response to NPC Letter Dated April 13th, 2013

Importance: High

Good morning;

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) received the attached letter and associated materials from Baffinland on June
12, 2013 with regards to the proposed amendment to the NIRB Project Certificate No. 0005,requesting that the NPC
confirm whether the works and activities proposed as part of amendment and referred to as “Mary River Project —
Early Revenue Phase” (ERP) are outside the scope of a previous conformity determinations issued by the NPC ( NPC File
Ref; Baffinland Mary River Project INAC File # N2008T0014, QIA File # LUA-2008-008 DFO — 2008 MR ~ NWB File # 2AM —
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MRY and INAC #N2006C0036, NWB # 2BE-MRY 0406, QIA # Q05L2C14, DFO-Mary River Project, Study of Port and
possible transportation corridor & Bulk Sampling Proposal).

The NLCA under 11.5.10 requires that the NPC review all applications for project proposals and;
a) determine whether a/the project proposal is in conformity with the plans; and

b} forward the project proposal with its determination and any recommendation to the appropriate federal and
territorial agencies.

Pursuant to the NLCA, the NPC is formally requesting that your organization provide either a confirmation of receipt of
the ERP project proposal and forward the project proposal and associated materials to the NPC for review, or confirm
that your agency has determined that a revised authorization is not required, eliminating the requirement for an
amended application and a proposal be submitted to you,

The NPC will then proceed with its review based on the above information received.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Mutna;

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Oliver Curran [mailto:oliver.curran@baffinland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 9:54 AM

To: baglukark@nunavut.ca

Cc: Sharon Ehaloak; nbeveridge@gia.ca; rbarry@nirb.ca; Karen Costello (Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); Nicholson,
Dale (Dale.Nicholson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); Erik Madsen; Jennifer St. Paul Butler; Oliver Curran

Subject: Baffinland Response to NPC Letter Dated April 13th, 2013

Hi Brian,
On behalf of Erik Madsen, please find Baffinland’s response to your letter dated April 13", 2013.
Please don’t hesitate to contact myself or Erik with any questions you may have.

Regards,
Oliver

e .
E Baﬁl (g ] Ia N d Oliver Curran

120 Adelalde Street \West, Suite 1016 Director Sustainable Development

Toronto, ON, Canada M5H 171 Direct: 416.814.3195 | Cell: 416.577.5829
Main: 416.364.8820 | Fax: 416.364.0193 oliver.curran@baffinland.com | www.baffinland.com



